

From: Joshua Carnes

To: Web Filer

Date: February 25, 2026

Subject: 0194-EX-CN-2026 pre-coordination data request

---

Message:

I received correspondence that our Experimental License Application, File#0194-EX-CN-2026, required prior FAA Coordination due to transmission in the 1189-1254MHz band. In response, the design of our GPS Re-Radiator system has been modified to exclude the 1189-1254MHz band and to be a GPS L1-band ONLY system (1560-1590MHz). Per our understanding, this should no longer required FAA Coordination.

Our Application 0194-EX-CN-2026 has been modified and resubmitted with a revised Technical Description attachment.

Thank You